
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 5, 2026 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors r}5 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr. , County Administrator ~ 

SUBJECT: Website Refresh Launch 

Public Affairs is pleased to share the launch of our next website refresh, a project designed 
to elevate the County's online presence, improve usability, and enhance overall experience 
for residents, businesses, and visitors. As part of this initiative, County staff will benefit 
from a refreshed Navigator Intranet page, making it easier to access internal resources and 
stay informed. This refresh introduces modernized color palettes and improves visual 
consistency across several key County websites, while maintaining the familiar navigation 
structure our users rely on. On Thursday, December 18, the following sites debuted the 
updated designs: 

• https ://\\Ww.yorkcounty .go\' - Our primary government website will feature 
cleaner layouts, refreshed department headers, and improved accessibility elements. 

• http: //w\\w.yesyorkcounty.com- Our Economic Development website will receive 
an upgraded look and feel that better reflects our business-forward, community­
focused brand. 

• https: //\\Ww.yorkcounty .gov/li brary- The Library site will launch with a bright, 
inviting design that showcases updated colors, improved interior layouts, and 
clearer pathways to services and resources. 

As part of our current contract, York County is eligible for a design refresh every three to 
four years at no additional cost. With four years having passed since our last major update, 
this project falls within that scheduled no-cost renewal cycle. 

Navigation on all sites remains largely the same, with only minor adjustments to streamline 
user flow and improve searchability. These updates are designed to be seamless for 
returning users while offering a more contemporary and visually engaging experience. 
Screenshots of the refreshed designs are included with this memorandum for your 
infonnation. 

Ifyou have any questions, please feel free to contact Public Affairs. 
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Attachment: 
• Screenshots of the Website Refresh 
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